
   
 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
MUSEUM BOARD AGENDA 

556 W MAPLE 
Thursday, January 2, 2020 

5:00 PM 
 

Mission Statement: The Birmingham Museum will explore meaningful connections with our past, in 
order to enrich our community and enhance its character and sustainability. Our mission is to promote 
understanding of Birmingham's historical and cultural legacy through preservation and interpretation of its 
ongoing story. 
  
1.   Call to Order 
 
2.   Roll Call  
 
3.   Introduction of Guests  
 
4.   Approval of the Minutes  

A. Minutes of December 5, 2019 
 
5.   Unfinished Business 

A. Joint Event with Friends-Summer 2020  
 

6.   New Business   
A. Prioritizing Heritage Zone project elements 
B. First phase design of Pond Zone  
 

7.   Communication and Reports 
A.  Director Report 
B.  Member comments 
C.  Public comments 

 
8.   Next Meeting: February 6, 2020 with joint meeting with Friends to follow 
 
9.   Adjournment 
 
 NOTICE: Individuals with disabilities requiring accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact 
the city clerk’s office at (248) 530-1880 (voice), or (248) 644-5115 (TDD) at least one day in advance to request mobility, 
visual, hearing or other assistance. APPROVED MINUTES OF THE MUSEUM BOARD MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE IN THE 
CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND ON THE CITY WEBSITE AT www.bhamgov.org. City of Birmingham, 151 Martin, Birmingham, 
MI  48009; 248.530.1800. Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public 
meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing 
impaired) at least one day before the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta sesión pública deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las 
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, 
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

http://www.bhamgov.org/


draft 

 CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
MUSEUM BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, December 5, 2019 

        5:00 PM 
    

 
Members Present: Russ Dixon, Pat Hughes, Judith Keefer, Tina Krizanic, Marty Logue, 

Caitlin Rosso 
 
Members Absent:  Dan Haugen 
 
Student Members Present:  Meredith Weddell 
 
Administration: Museum Director Leslie Pielack 
  
Guests: None 
  
Ms. Krizanic called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.  
 

Approval of the Minutes 
  Minutes of November 21, 2019 
 
MOTION: by Dixon, seconded by Logue: 
 
To approve the minutes of November 21, 2019 as amended. 
 
VOTE:  Yeas, 6 
  Nays, 0  

Unfinished Business 
 

A. Board members discussed updates and considered additional issues relating to a 
summer fundraising event that would follow a “Sip and Stroll” type format. Mr. Hughes 
will be in contact with the Art Deco Society of Detroit to gain insight on how their 
recent strolling event was so successful. Director Pielack noted that a representative 
from the Daxton Hotel is interested in establishing a connection to the museum and 
the timing may work for our event as well. Event timing to avoid the Woodward Cruise 
and parking issues were also mentioned as concerns to be addressed in planning. 
Follow up from Jay Shell has confirmed that Birmingham Farms homeowners 
association will partner with the Friends of the museum to offer half-year memberships 
to their members, and the timing of adding this new audience may also help our event 
achieve greater success. 

 
New Business 

 
A. Director Pielack suggested that the Pond Zone conceptual plan could be addressed in 

two phases, with the first being design of the barrier free parking space, seating at 
Willits and path across the lawn to the Rouge viewing area. Designing and 



 
 

The BIRMINGHAM MUSEUM    •    556 West Maple    •    Birmingham, MI  48009    •    248-530-1928 
 

 

constructing this component of the project will provide immediate physical access 
from Willits and meet the ADA goals for the public access at the Willits level, will be 
of a feasible cost with positive public impact, and may qualify for some grant funding 
to construct. Any work on this phase would provide a foundation for further 
refinement around the pond as identified in the concept plan. Historical landscape 
architect Brian Devlin has indicated he would be available and willing to provide 
design services for this as a first phase of the Pond Zone.   

B. Director Pielack summarized the expected budget request for the 2020/2021 fiscal 
year. Operational expenses are expected to be essentially the same; consultant work 
will be needed for the ADA pathway work at Willits; and the Allen House window 
repair and restoration will be the major capital project funding request. Museum 
Board members agreed by consensus that the Heritage Zone project, which is about 
half funded by donations thus far, should be funded through donations and 
fundraising efforts. Mr. Dixon suggested that the board could review the Heritage 
Zone components to establish a priority list for funding. Board members agreed by 
consensus to place that item on the agenda for January. Director Pielack mentioned 
that she is working with the Finance Director to develop an option for visitors to the 
museum website to make online donations to projects or programs. This option 
would be able to be linked to the museum’s Twitter and Facebook page. Ms. Krizanic 
emphasized the need to clarify that donations to the city would not be the equivalent 
of charitable donations. As the Friends do not have a way to accept online cash 
donations, the alternative of providing at the point of donation a link and information 
about the Friends as a 501c3 organization will give donors that option. The audience 
who would be interested in making smaller donations but not concerned about a 
charitable deduction would be most likely to use the city donation button, but efforts 
need to be made to ensure that larger donors who want the charitable deduction 
have easy access to the Friends.    

C. The Hunter House exhibit/tour was deferred to the end of the meeting.       
 

Communication and Reports 
 
Director Pielack provided additional detail to the Director Report. The museum now has 
a YouTube channel and two additional pages on the website for video shorts and video 
lectures. The Levinsons lecture continues to bring positive comments from the 
community. A steady uptick in Twitter followers has helped the museum reach further 
outside the community, and the What Were They Thinking video series has been 
popular. Ms. Pielack also updated board members that the Hunter House 
repair/restoration project was presented to the Historic District Commission this week 
and the commission was complimentary about the project and was supportive. The 
Oak200 project is moving forward well with a grant-funded initiative from Oakland 
University and the History Coalition to provide an interactional map and crowd-sourced 
community stories on an Oak200 web site. The web site would act as a hub to direct 
visitors to local Oakland bicentennial events as well as create a user-friendly introduction 
to local history. Historical organizations will use a template to provide their stories in a 
consistent way with the same elements and with primary source images. This will result 
in online content that can potentially continue to provide quality historical content into 
the future. Director Pielack is working with both groups to help facilitate the project. 
 



 
 

The BIRMINGHAM MUSEUM    •    556 West Maple    •    Birmingham, MI  48009    •    248-530-1928 
 

 

Ms. Logue reminded board members that it is time to renew their Friends memberships. 
Ms. Krizanic thanked Director Pielack for her efforts to further museum programs and 
projects this past year.   
 
There were no public comments. 
 

New Business, con’t 
 
Board members visited the “A Peek at Christmas” exhibit at the Hunter House to get an 
advance “peek” at the displays and artifacts that will be part of public tours beginning 
December 6 for the entire month. 
  
 
The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 2 at the regular 
time of 5:00 PM.   
 
Ms. Krizanic adjourned the meeting at 6:13 PM.  



 
 
 
 

 
The Detroit Area Art Deco Society 

 
 
 
Please join us for the Detroit Wine Stroll! 
 
The Detroit Area Art Deco Society will be hosting a Wine stroll at 10 Detroit venues.  
 
Saturday, September 29, 1:00 – 5:00 p.m. 
 
The theme is Art, Architecture and Great Wines! 
 
The wine stroll will provide attendees several architecturally significant buildings, art and select wines paired with 
an appetizer at each unique venue.  
 
Advanced tickets are $45.00 / $55.00 at the door 
 
We are currently solidifying the lineup but definitely want you to participate. DAADS will be providing you with 
$2.50 per person for you to spend on a wine tasting and food pairing. We are shooting for approximately 500 
people and would budget a minimum of $1,250 per venue to assist in offsetting your costs.  
 
Each restaurant will also receive marketing support in the form of postcards, posters and their logo and address on 
the Deco Society Facebook page and our website.  
 
The following is our marketing copy: 
 
Art, Architecture and Great Wines! 

Multiple Detroit venues paired with select wines and appetizers - sounds too good to be true! The wine stroll will 
provide attendees an opportunity to check out several architecturally significant buildings while enjoying select 
wines paired with an appetizer at each of ten unique venues.  

Downtown Detroit is bustling with all kinds of new venues, bars and restaurants along with keeping the tried 
and true venues packed. We couldn’t pick a better location than the downtown area for our annual wine stroll - 
Rebecca Savage, DAADS Board Member 
 
Last year The Royce Detroit along with House of Pure Vin and PARC/Fountain were on the stroll - in the past we 
have included 24 Grille, WXYZ Bar @ Aloft and others. 
 
The Detroit Area Art Deco Society (DAADS) is a Michigan non-profit organization founded in 1986 by a group of 
collectors and enthusiasts interested in the design and preservation of the decorative objects, architecture and 
style of the Art Deco period.  
A highly dedicated Board of Directors and a committed pool of on-call volunteers, provide education, 
documentation and design assistance to the community. 
 
Contact Information: 
Gary Spondike (248) 224-4078 and Rebecca Binno Savage (313) 510-4350 



DAADS, P. O. Box 3936, Royal Oak, MI 48069 Hotline: (248) 582-3326 DAADS.org  



©OpenStreetMap contributors, ©Mapbox, ©Foursquare

Detroit

2018 Detroit Wine
Stroll

Sep 2018

Detroit Area Art Deco Society
jauntful.com/DetroitArtDeco

4

2

7
3

9

10
1

8

6

12
11

5

1Ashe Supply Co. Café & Roaster...
Coffee Shop

2Fly Behavior Style Lounge
Nightlife

Located in the 1441 Woodward Collective.

1441 Woodward Avenue, Detroit

3Downtown Louie's
Lounge

The former building, the "Old Cow Shed"
was popular for steaks, chicken &
entertainment. It was demolished in 1940
for this C. Howard Crane structure.

30 Clifford St, Detroit
(313) 961-1600 downtownlouieslounge.com

4House Of Pure Vin
Lounge

Built in 1891 as the Frank & Seder
Building, the upper facade is cast iron,
possibly, the last cast iron facade in
Detroit. Architectural style: Chicago
School.

1433 Woodward Ave, Detroit

5The Fountain Detroit
Theme Restaurant

Campus Martius Park was reestablished
in 2004. The Soldiers & Sailors
Monument, designed by Randolph
Rogers in 1872 is a focal point.

800 Woodward Ave, Detroit
(313) 209-5301 fountaindetroit.com

6Avalon Cafe and Bakery
Café

1049 Woodward, Detroit

7Detroit Is The New Black
Apparel

1426 Woodward Ave, Detroit

8Vicente's Cuban Cuisine
Cuban

Built for the Remick Co. in 1907 by Almon
C. Varney, it was the home of the Good
Housekeeping Shop from 1942 to the
1970's.

1250 Library St, Detroit
(313) 962-8800 vicente.us

9Queen's
Bar

Built in 1937, this three story building at
one time housed a Cunningham's Drug
Store.

35 Grand River Ave, Detroit

10Broderick Grille
Restaurant

Built in 1927 as Eaton Tower, ads for its
offi�ce space declared it "a beauty by day
– a jewel by night" with it's dramatic
exterior lighting.

1570 Woodward Avenue, Detroit
(313) 672-2073 thebroderickgrille.com

11The Royce
Restaurant

Built in 1914 by Albert Kahn, the Kales
was home to the Kresge Corp. until they
moved to their new HQ in 1930 by Cass
Park. 19 stories. Neo-Classical style.

76 W Adams Ave, Detroit
(313) 481-2160 theroycedetroit.com

12Brass Rail Pizza Bar
Pizza

18 W Adams Ave, Detroit

Sign up on Jauntful.com to make your own. Jauntful © 2016

jauntful.com/DetroitArtDeco
jauntful.com
jauntful.com


2018 Wine Stroll Venues 
 
 
 
by Detroit Area Art Deco Society 
 
 
 
 
 
ASHE Supply Co. (Registration / Checkin) 
 
 
 
Brass Rail 
 
The Royce 
 
Broderick Grill 
 
Queens Bar 
 
Vicente's 
 
Detroit is the New Black 
 
Avalon Detroit 
 
The Fountain Detroit 
 
House Of Pure Vin 
 
Downtown Louie's 
 
Fly Behavior Style Lounge 
 
 
 
 
 
https://shopflybehavior.com/ 
 
 
 
Brass Rail Pizza Bar 
 



12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 1/10

‘Tis the season for end-of-year giving and I – like many others around this time – am filling out

my annual philanthropic support. Perhaps unsurprisingly, almost all of my annual giving

supports various cultural organizations.

In 2013, I wrote an article called Six Sad Truths That I Have Learned As A Millennial Donor

(https://www.colleendilen.com/2013/04/10/6-sad-truths-about-fundraising-that-i-have-

learned-as-a-millennial-donor/). Almost six and a half years later, it still gets attention. I’m still

a millennial donor – but I am a more experienced one who now serves on the Board of

Directors of a major institution that welcomes well over a million visitors a year. I’ve given both

recurring and on-the-spot donations, and I’ve excitedly signed up for memberships… and felt

relieved when some expired.

I tend to shy away from articles about my own thoughts and experiences on this website. This

site shares high-confidence market research and analysis. Every single data-focused article on

this site is analyzed to me from the data team to be sure that I fully understand the findings and

I’m a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things
Cultural Entities Should Know

T H O U G H T  F U E L

https://www.colleendilen.com/2013/04/10/6-sad-truths-about-fundraising-that-i-have-learned-as-a-millennial-donor/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 2/10

methodology in order to e�ectively communicate them without bias, and every single article is

edited by others on the back end as well.  We go to great lengths to base articles on what we

know – not what we think.

Today, I’m breaking this rule. This article is about my own experiences as a millennial donor

and frequent member to cultural organizations.

I’m no billionaire single-handedly funding a new museum wing, but I regularly make five-figure

and several four-figure gi�s each year. I have solidly contributed six figures to a single cultural

institution over the last few years. I’m certainly not an Ultra High Net Worth Individual with

net assets over US $50 million (https://www.colleendilen.com/2016/06/22/what-wealthy-

donors-consider-before-making-a-gi�-greater-than-one-million-dollars-data/)but I’m far

from chopped liver (I hope)!

I’m not writing this first-person article because I’m necessarily the average millennial donor.

That would be inappropriate to do on this website without high-confidence data. Instead, I

may represent some insight into a certain kind of millennial donor that entities may want to

further cultivate. There’s a lot of space between the $100 annual donor and the million-dollar

annual donor. Millennials are a massive generation of now full-blown adults, and just because

many are legitimately struggling with things like education debt (been there

(https://www.colleendilen.com/2018/05/23/got-path-visitor-serving-sector/)), far from all of

us are! Entities write o� millennials as meaningful potential supporters at their own risk.

I’m going to focus this article most on the “regularities” of my own giving and membership

annoyances, and the things that spark new giving for me. My hope is that shining a light on my

experiences may provide new ways to think about things. These are my own experiences and

preferences, but I’ve linked to trend data in some cases for a deeper dive when there’s reason

to believe that I may not be alone.

 

https://www.colleendilen.com/2016/06/22/what-wealthy-donors-consider-before-making-a-gift-greater-than-one-million-dollars-data/
https://www.colleendilen.com/2018/05/23/got-path-visitor-serving-sector/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 3/10

I make almost all donations online. This shouldn’t be surprising. Likely visitors to cultural

organizations tend to be super-connected with access to the web at home, at work, and on a

mobile device. Digital platforms – such as website and social media – are primary information

platforms regardless of age group (https://www.colleendilen.com/2017/10/11/top-sources-

information-likely-visitors-cultural-organizations-generation-data/), and even more so for

millennials. Perhaps this is why I am so comfortable giving online. It’s quick and easy. It’s

where I already spend time taking in information.

I have also never once responded to a snail mail request for donations – even if I like the

organization and would be willing to donate in general. If paying by mail is the proposed “best

option” in the ask, I just won’t give. Putting a check in the mail sounds like a risky, unnecessary

adventure to me. Getting out to the post o�ice is a bigger hassle than perhaps it should be

(https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/annehelenpetersen/millennials-burnout-

generation-debt-work) and I don’t have the mental energy to track a check in the mail and

stress. I don’t have to worry about any of that online. I understand that this may sound strange

to those not in my generation. (No, not one of my bills – including my property taxes – are paid

via snail mail.)

My exception to online giving is only when making my biggest gi�s. And I would make all

donations online if many nonprofits didn’t lose a portion of the gi� on a transaction fee. I want

it all to support the organization. I am mentioning this to communicate that online giving is my

desired method for nearly all amounts!  For my bigger gi�s, I try to hand checks over in person.

On two occasions, I sent them first class mail and tracked them like a hawk… and in true

millennial form, notified the Chief Philanthropy O�icer to keep an eye out for a major gi� via

private message on Instagram. (No joke.) That last part may be uncommon and unique to me,

but it also underscores the point: I’m online and I want giving to be as streamlined, convenient,

and stress-free as possible.

1) I make nearly all of my donations online.

https://www.colleendilen.com/2017/10/11/top-sources-information-likely-visitors-cultural-organizations-generation-data/
https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/annehelenpetersen/millennials-burnout-generation-debt-work


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 4/10

The trade-o� of giving online? I’m rarely thanked for my gi�s. This is common. The top reason

why people stop donating to a cultural organization is because they are not thanked for

their gi�s. (https://www.colleendilen.com/2016/11/30/why-donors-stop-giving-to-cultural-

organizations-data/) (An auto-generated confirmation tied to a generic email is a receipt, not a

thank you.) My own experiences and behaviors are no exception.

 

(https://www.colleendilen.com/wp-

content/uploads/2019/12/image1-2-

e1576075614178.jpeg)My sister and I

have a thing for ketchup. (Go ahead

and judge. I’m proud.) I gi�ed my sister

a small ketchup ornament from the

Heinz History Center

(https://www.heinzhistorycenter.org)

when she got engaged, and she was

saddened when she accidentally

dropped it. For several months, she

jokingly-but-not-jokingly asked me to

replace it. I hopped online and ordered

a new ornament. I didn’t do anything

special. Imagine my surprise when the

ornament arrived with a handwritten

personalized card that mentioned this

website – and had a smiley face, to boot!

2) I give impromptu donations to entities that
provide personal attention

https://www.colleendilen.com/2016/11/30/why-donors-stop-giving-to-cultural-organizations-data/
https://www.colleendilen.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/image1-2-e1576075614178.jpeg
https://www.heinzhistorycenter.org/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 5/10

I made an unrequested, impromptu $250 donation upon reading the little note.

Yes, it was nice to hear that they read this website (Hi, HHC!), and I am beyond grateful for this

and the other wonderful notes and messages that I receive for this e�ort. (Thank you to all for

reading!) What really got me here, though, was the attention to detail from the store sta�. What

a reminder that humans see our names when we buy things and even that can be an

opportunity to connect with someone. I felt very warm and fuzzy. If you’ve ever purchased an

item on Etsy and it was delivered with a personal touch from the seller, then you may have an

idea of this feeling. I’d never experienced this before from a museum.

I frequently make impromptu donations a�er personalized interactions. Even a few years back,

I made an impromptu donation to the Colonial Williamsburg Foundation a�er they arranged

for an upbeat fitness instructor to run a private class to the Hamilton soundtrack during a

bachelorette party there. (Call me nerdy. I’m not embarrassed. It was so much fun.

(https://www.instagram.com/p/BHZcrqrDafT/)) I have several stories like this with di�erent

cultural entities throughout the years.

People, man. People are where it’s at.

(We have powerful data and a new video coming your way on the power of personal

interactions in increasing donations that we’re excited to share with you in 2020.)

What about bigger donations? Without exception, I have never made a four or (especially) five-

figure gi� without having a personal connection to the organization. That usually means

having a connection with a sta� or board member as well. Interestingly, research shows that

very big donors (far, far bigger than myself), care a great deal about connection and the other

people who support an organization. (https://www.colleendilen.com/2015/12/16/what-

ultra-wealthy-donors-consider-before-supporting-a-nonprofit-data/)

 

https://www.instagram.com/p/BHZcrqrDafT/
https://www.colleendilen.com/2015/12/16/what-ultra-wealthy-donors-consider-before-supporting-a-nonprofit-data/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 6/10

Let me warn you before we get too deep: This is a hot button topic for me. *Taking a deep

breath.*

I am quite certain that my memberships to upwards of 15 cultural organizations in the last five-

ish years have unintentionally demolished entire forests – and I’m angry about it. I didn’t

realize that by supporting cultural entities, I was signing up to pollute the air and water and

diminish natural resources. And it’s not just that organizations sometimes send large volumes

of mail – it’s that some of them also sell my contact information to other cultural organizations

to bombard me with even more paper!

It’s as if entities forget that the kind of people who go to cultural organizations are the kind of

people who go to cultural organizations. (https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/01/16/active-

inactive-unlikely-visitors-cultural-organizations-need-know-data/) Yours may not be the

only membership we have. I think this all peaked for me between 2015 and 2017 – the

“Colleen’s Great Museum Membership Tree Massacre.” Since then, I’ve been much more

thoughtful about my memberships. Frankly, I don’t purchase as many, even if I respect and

believe in the institution. And I’m still getting snail mail from several entities to which I can only

assume museums sold my mailing address…

In my opinion, supporting a cultural organization should have nothing to do with

deforestation.

Maybe I’m not an outlier in my preferences, either. Millennials care about the environment.

There are many (https://www.gallup.com/workplace/257786/millennials-worry-

environment-company.aspx), many

(https://www.forbes.com/sites/josephcoughlin/2018/05/05/greener-than-you-boomers-

gen-x-millennials-score-themselves-on-the-environment/#6e4c58b44d8b)  studies on this.

3) I’ve purposefully discontinued
memberships because of print mail

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/01/16/active-inactive-unlikely-visitors-cultural-organizations-need-know-data/
https://www.gallup.com/workplace/257786/millennials-worry-environment-company.aspx
https://www.forbes.com/sites/josephcoughlin/2018/05/05/greener-than-you-boomers-gen-x-millennials-score-themselves-on-the-environment/#6e4c58b44d8b


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 7/10

We at IMPACTS are also tracking this growing sentiment among millennials!

(https://www.colleendilen.com/2017/07/12/arts-culture-remain-less-important-younger-

generations-data/) I support museums and performing arts entities to feel good – not to feel

guilty about contributing to a global crisis. (I would need to put in a data request on this topic

to see how strong my sentiment is on this compared to other millennials. But why is “generic

snail mail overload” the default in a digitally connected world?) For the moment, consider this

a very strong personal gripe.

It’s a shame, because if there were personal notes sent to me in these bombardments, I likely

missed them in the sea of newsletters and snail mail donation requests. As mentioned above,

personal touches via snail mail can go a very long way!

Look. I am over here carrying around metal straws and avoiding printing documents, and I

regularly bring reusable bags to the grocery store. Please don’t undercut my environmental

e�orts because I choose to support you, too, museums!

I shouldn’t have to choose.

 

This is a quick one. Though I’ve decreased the number of entities to which I purchase

memberships, I still could not tell you which of those I have (or think I have) are active.

Although I may be an abnormally strong museum-lover, research shows that I’m not alone in

not knowing if my memberships have expired.

(https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/01/09/expired-members-not-renew-memberships-

cultural-organizations-data/) The third-biggest reason expired members don’t renew their

memberships is because they did not realize they were no longer members. (The first is that

4) But I still don’t know when my
memberships expire

https://www.colleendilen.com/2017/07/12/arts-culture-remain-less-important-younger-generations-data/
https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/01/09/expired-members-not-renew-memberships-cultural-organizations-data/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 8/10

folks intend to renew when they next visit, and the second is that they forgot.) The good news

is that these top three reasons do not have to do with disliking the organization or consciously

changing one’s mind about the institution.

While membership expiration dates are top-of-mind for membership teams, they aren’t always

top-of-mind with members. Birthdays, bills, errands, and other life items may be more front-

and-center on a regular basis. As it turns out, life has a lot of moving parts. (Oof.)

How are people missing the memo on when memberships expire? It may be that cultural

organizations aren’t “meeting people where they are” in terms of how they take in information.

(In my own case, please revisit point #3.)

This said, I really value being a member to cultural organizations, and it o�en matters to me to

be part of the organization’s community of advocates – even when I don’t visit every year.

(https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/05/22/your-members-arent-always-your-visitors-and-

thats-okay-data/) In my opinion, it feels nice and “insider-y” to be a member of an entity doing

awesome things!

 

 

I was honored to join the Board of Directors of the National Aquarium (https://www.aqua.org)

in 2013. I cannot even begin to describe how much I’ve learned (and continue to learn) being

on this end of cultural organization leadership. I get to take part in hard conversations, help

drive cutting-edge sector evolution, and connect with truly incredible fellow board members.

It’s not always easy, but it is always rewarding.

5) Serving on a Board of Directors is one of the
most rewarding experiences I’ve ever had

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/05/22/your-members-arent-always-your-visitors-and-thats-okay-data/
https://www.aqua.org/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 9/10

I was – and still am – continually surprised by how few cultural organizations have millennials

on their boards. Hop to it! Here are some urgent reasons to invite millennials to join the

board of your cultural organization. (https://www.colleendilen.com/2016/02/17/the-five-

best-reasons-to-add-millennials-to-your-nonprofit-board-of-directors/)

But it’s not just a matter of boards inviting millennials onto the scene. We millennials need to

step up to the plate, too. Serving on a board is not a game of “show up and say what you think

and run the show.” It’s a commitment to be taken very seriously. I live in Chicago and I fly out to

Baltimore for nearly every board meeting. We are a “giving board” – and we request a

minimum annual donation amount. I take this seriously and I don’t expect to get o� easy

because I’m younger. (I’m not even the only millennial on the board anymore!) In fact, I would

hate that. I am in the front seat pinching myself and contributing equally alongside incredible

community and environmental leaders who are renowned within Baltimore and also

throughout the world.

To millennials, here are four good reasons to join the board of an organization you love

(https://www.colleendilen.com/2018/04/11/fellow-millennials-four-best-reasons-join-

nonprofit-board/). I think my final point sums it up best: You’ll care more than you thought you

could. I am grateful for the opportunity to care this much.

 

I’m grateful to work with amazing leaders from impactful cultural organizations every day. If I

could, I would likely personally support every one of them – and I know I’m far from alone in

strongly valuing the work that all of you do every single day. Cultural organizations are

educating and inspiring the masses. Your work makes us all better friends, neighbors, and

parents.

I hope that my experiences and giving behavior are helpful to you in considering how to reach

and engage audiences today. How strange it feels to write an article based on my own

experiences! It’s been some time.  I hope you’ve found this valuable or interesting.

https://www.colleendilen.com/2016/02/17/the-five-best-reasons-to-add-millennials-to-your-nonprofit-board-of-directors/
https://www.colleendilen.com/2018/04/11/fellow-millennials-four-best-reasons-join-nonprofit-board/


12/18/2019 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider

https://www.colleendilen.com/2019/12/11/im-a-millennial-donor-here-are-five-things-cultural-entities-should-know/ 10/10

Thank you to cultural executives, sta� members, board members, and volunteers for all of your

hard work making the world better. Thanks for pursuing causes so worthy of philanthropic

support. Thanks for the opportunity to contribute to meaningful solutions.

I’m grateful. I know I’m not alone.

 

I’m grateful that this website is regularly read by tens of thousands of cultural executives! This

article is intended to be helpful and is in no way a request for philanthropic outreach. While I

deeply value the meaning that cultural entities make in their communities and the world, kindly

please do not reach out to me for a quick donation upon reading this article. My intention is to

help you court others – not to direct you on how to court me. Thank you.

Nerd out with us every Wednesday! Subscribe here (https://colleendilen.us16.list-

manage.com/subscribe/post?u=7394c160d5afdd0f3db9d6b7e&id=3e51cf438a) to get the most

recent data and analysis on cultural organizations.

Published on: 12/11/19

https://colleendilen.us16.list-manage.com/subscribe/post?u=7394c160d5afdd0f3db9d6b7e&id=3e51cf438a


















  10  
  

 
The landscape plan divides the property into four zones, 
each with distinct elements and characteristics. Each 
zone can be approached as a separate project for 
planning and funding purposes; however available 
grants, changing conditions, or other needs may make 
it more efficient to combine certain elements from 
different zones. A brief description of each zone, 
priority level and estimated costs are provided below. 
 
Heritage Zone 
Priority: 2018-2019; Cost estimate: $24,655 
 
This zone borders Maple Road and includes the Allen 
House, the Hunter House, and the Bell Plaza, the most 
visible and active area of the museum grounds. Recent 
improvements over the past few years have improved 
accessibility with handicap and short-term parking as 
well as a barrier-free ramp to the Hunter House. In 2016, 
the Hill School Bell monument was installed through a 
funding partnership between donors and the general 
public to preserve and interpret Birmingham’s school 
heritage. At the same time, Wi-Fi upgrades to the entire  

 

Our targeted projects       

A more detailed look at the 2018 Master Landscape Concept Plan can be 
found at http://www.bhamgov.org/history/museum/index.php. 
 

http://www.bhamgov.org/history/museum/index.php


  11  
  

Vegetable gardens can be used to 
demonstrate pioneer practices. 

landscape were completed that provide enhanced 
public access opportunities for visitors to the park and 
museum. 
 
Building on these improvements, the landscape plan 
objectives for the Heritage Zone seek to create an inviting 
and welcoming public face for the museum and parkland 
that integrates the physical structures. The design calls for 
new signage and online virtual exhibits, interpretive 
gardens for visitors of all ages, and restoration of historical 
species. Heritage Zone programming and community 
engagement plans include: 
 

• Historical children’s garden with heritage plants for 
educational activities and tours 

• Community perennial 
gardens showcasing 
Birmingham heirloom 
plants with 
interpretive 
information and tours 

• Low maintenance 
organic herb garden 
with interpretive 
information and 
programming 

• Family events and 
activities in the plaza 
area 

• Musical performances 
and other programs 
on the back porch of the Allen House 

• Outdoor exhibits utilizing app development and 
Wi-Fi to provide interpretive history 









HERITAGE ZONE  FUNDING

PROJECT COMPONENT PRIOR
ITY

 COST ESTIMATES 
2019 Detailed Plan 

COMMENTS POTENTIAL FUNDING 
SOURCES

Heritage Zone The visibility and impact of 
improvements in the Heritage Zone  
lend themselves well to enhanced 
programming and funding for other 

   Design 1.0 COMPLETED         HDC has reviewed; still needs 
commission approval

City

   Construction 1.1

• Tree removal 2,500.00$                
Plant removal and relocation 
coordinated with DPS as appropriate

• New plant material
    deciduous trees 1,950.00$                
    ornamental tree 400.00$                   
    chadwick yew 5,760.00$                

winter gem boxwood 3,000.00$                
summersweet 640.00$                   
fragrant sumac 1,050.00$                

          cl. Hydrangea 1,320.00$                
          ornamental rose 680.00$                   
      • Trellis 750.00$                   

• Garden bed preparation 6,000.00$                
• Bike rack relocation 800.00$                   Coordinate work with DPS 
• Wood fence 2,400.00$                City 
• Gates 1,000.00$                
• Vine support structure 1,600.00$                
• Metal edging 480.00$                   
• Stone mulch 225.00$                   

Subtotal 30,555.00$              

  Other Costs
     • Alternative fencing for HH 2,700.00$                

• Benches 700.00$                   as estimated from other zones
• Paver pad for wrought                       
iron bench

possibly integrate with 2020 concrete 
work for HH

If included with HH project, City 
funding

• Perennials some plant donations
• Monument sign with temporary logo in sign 
• Lighting/fixtures below ground electrical available

    Relocate utilities

3,500.00$                

DTE estimates are majority of the cost, 
but do not include relocation of other 
shared line users

    Subtotal Other 6,900.00$                

DONATION FUNDS AVAILABLE
15,000.00$              reserved/anonymous donation for landscape

   Needed to raise 22,455.00$              (Minimum )

A combination of grants, 
donations, funds from Friends 
of the Museum. Volunteers may 
assist with garden bed 
preparation. Plant material may 
be available through 
sponsorships or partnerships



 

 
DATE: January 2, 2020 
TO: Museum Board 
FROM: Leslie Pielack, Museum Director 
SUBJECT: Director Report

 
Director Report 

 
 

 
 
Social Media—we continue to experience success in our social media engagement. The completion of 
the three-part series, “What Were They Thinking-Food Edition” has reinforced the popularity of brief, 
even quirky historical content. We are exploring the next series, to cover the January-February-
March period.  
 
Videos on Web site—our museum web site now has tabs for our video shorts and our presentation 
videos. We will be taking advantage of our YouTube channel to make the links and management of 
the videos more streamlined, and we can also collect analytics to give us some data to gauge 
audience interest and adapt our planning accordingly. 
 
Programs—our winter lecture series, Wonder Women of Birmingham, will begin January 23 with 
museum staff Kyle Phillips presenting: “Ruth Shain.” On February 27, Caitlin Donnelly will be 
presenting, “The Women’s Library Association.”  
 
DVDs of Levinson’s Talk—we have received Judge Cohn’s donation and have been getting requests 
for the DVD after doing a press release. The item appeared in the Oakland Press. 
 
Exhibits—planning and research are underway for our “Beyond Suffrage” exhibit, which we expect to 
open late January. Our “A Peek at Christmas Past” December exhibit has brought some new visitors 
to the museum this Christmas, including large families. It applies our new interpretive plan, and 
we’ve been delighted that it has met our expectations and been enjoyable for visitors. 
 
Long Range Plan—two main elements of the report to the commission (Saturday, January 25) for 
2020’s long range plan will include the following: 

• Updating 2017-2020 Strategic Plan for 2021-2024 
o incorporate new trends and objectives 
o refine ongoing objectives 

• Focus on fundraising and completion of Heritage Zone improvements 
o partnerships and joint events 
o community engagement with project 

RFP for Hunter House work—will be finalized and posted in January. 
 
Budget—preparations are underway for the museum’s budget. As mentioned recently, museum 
operations will be budgeted about the same, with capital improvements of the Hunter House being 
the primary budget focus this year.   

 

 


	01022020 Museum Board Agenda.pdf
	draft 12052019 Museum Board  Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Detroit Wine Stroll September 29 2018 - Revised.pdf
	2018_Detroit_Wine_Stroll_Map.pdf
	2018 Wine Stroll Venues.pdf
	20191211 I'm a Millennial Donor. Here Are Five Things Cultural Entities Should Know - Colleen Dilenschneider.pdf
	AALSH Fundraising Guide.pdf
	Pages from 082322018 Final Museum Landscape Case Statement Booklet .pdf
	Birmingham Museum Heritage Zone LP-1_5-1-19.pdf
	Birmingham Museum Heritage Zone LP-2_5-1-19.pdf
	Heritage Zone Cost Estimate-Updated 01252019.pdf
	Heritage Zone Funding Spreadsheet.pdf
	Sheet1

	01022020 Director Report.pdf
	DATE: January 2, 2020


